
CIC GENERAL INSURANCE UGANDA LTD

Burglary Insurance Proposal Form

11.   Do you have a watchman/security guard?  Y    N 

                   How many?  A) During business hours? B) Outside business hours?

13.   Describe any other security reinforcements in the premises.

12.   Do you have an alarm / security back up system? Y    N  

9.     Do the premises have a perimeter fence?  Y    N 

If No, give details

10.   Describe how Doors and Windows are secured

7.     State details of how the Trade / Business carried out by the proposer

8.     State materials used in the construction of:

(ii) Roof(I) Walls

4.     TELEPHONE MOBILE 

PASSPORT NO TIN NO:

5.     NAME OF FINANCIER (IF ANY)

6.     LOCATION OF THE BUSINESS:  TOWN STREET PLOT NO

AGENCY/ BROKER

1.     NAME OF PROPOSER

2.     POSTAL ADDRESS

SURNAME

CODE

OTHER NAMES 

TOWN   

EMAIL ADDRESS FAX3. 

CIC GENERAL INSURANCE UGANDA  LIMITED

AHA Building, Plot 7, Lourdel Road Nakasero,
P.O. Box 34975, Kampala. Cellphone: 0750 903737



1.  Stocks

DESCRIPTION SUM INSURED (KSHS)

2. Goods held in trust

3. Furniture, fixtures and fittings

4. Office equipment

5. Others (specify)

Do you wish to insure any of the items above on a first loss basis?

If yes, please indicate amount

Period of Insurance From: 

I/We do hereby declare that the above answers and statements are true, and that l/we have withheld no material

 

Date Signature of Proposer 

Rubber Stamp/Seal

DECLARATION

To:

information regarding this proposal.

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
 

Premium Computation

PROPERTY TO BE INSURED:

14.   Have you ever had any claims/loss?

If yes, give details of the losses in the last 3 years

a)  Declined your proposal?

b)  Cancelled or refused to renew your Policy?

c)  Required an increased premium on renewal?

15.   Name of previous Insurer(s)

16.   Has any insurance company

If yes to any of the above, please give details

Y  N

Y  N

Y  N

Y  N

Y  N



CIC GENERAL INSURANCE ltd.

CIC GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED
CIC Plaza. Mara Road, P.O. Box 59485 - 00200 City Square, Kenya

Telephone: 2823000, 227008 Fax: 2823330 E-mail: cic(§.cic.co.ke Website: www.cic.co.ke

CONTRACTORS'ALL RISKS POLICY

named in the Schedule hereto has made to the CIC GENERAL
INSURANCE LIMITED.

(hereinafter called 'the Insurer") a written proposal by completing 
a Questionnaire which together with any other statements made in 
writing by the Insured for the purpose of this Policy is deemed to 
be incorporated herein.

that subject to the Insured having paid to the Insurers the premium
mentioned in the Schedule and subject to the terms, exclusions,
provisions and conditions contained herein or endorsed hereon 
the Insurers will indemnify the Insured in the manner and to the 
extent hereinafter provided.

The  Insurers  will not indemnify the Insured in respect of loss,
damage or liability directly or indirectly caused by or arising out of 
or aggravated by

General Exclusions

Whereas the Insured

Now this Policy of Insurance 
witnesss

Period of Cover

a)        war, invasion, act of foreign enemy, hostilities (whether
           war be declared or not), civil war, rebellion, revolution, 
           insurrection, mutiny, riot, strike, lock-out, civil commo-
           tion, military or unsurped power, a group of malicious 
           persons or persons acting on behalf of or in connec-
           tion with any political organization, conspiracy, confis-
           cation,  commandeering, requisition or destruction or
           damage  by order  of  any government  de jure or de 
           facto or by any public authority;
b)        nuclear   reaction,  nuclear   radiatior   or   radioactive 
           contamination;
c)        wilful act  or wilful negligence of the Insured or of his
           representatives;
d)        cessation of work whether total or partial.
           In any action, suit or other proceeding where the Insur-
           ers allege that by reason of the provisions of Exclusion
           (a) above any loss, destruction, damage or liability is
           not covered by this insurance the burden of proving
           that   such  loss, destruction,   damage or   liability  is
           covered shall be upon the Insured.

The liability  of the Insurers shall commence, notwithstanding any
date to the contrary specified in the Schedule, directly upon com-
mencement of work or after the unloading of the items entered in 
the Schedule at the site. The Insurers liability expires for parts of 
the insured contract works taken over or put into service. At the 
latest the insurance shall expire on the date specified in the Sched-
ule. Any extensions of the Period of Insurance are subject to the
prior written consent of the Insurers.

It is agreed and understood that otherwise subject to the terms, exclusions, provisions and conditions contained in this Policy
or endorsed thereon and subject to the Insured having paid the agreed extra premium, Section II of this insurance shall be
extended to cover liability consequent upon loss or damage caused by vibration or by the removal or weakening of support

Endorsement   120: Vibration, Removal, or weakening of Support

?       the Company will indemnify the Insured in respect of liability for loss or damage to any property or building only if such loss

?       the Company will indemnify the Insured in respect of liability for loss or damage to any property or building only if prior to 
        the commencement of construction its condition is sound and the necessary loss prevention measures have been taken;
?       the Insured if required shall before commencement of construction and at his own expense prepare a report on the cond-

The Company will not indemnify the Insured in respect of liability for:-

?       loss or damage which is foreseeable having regard to the nature of the construction work or the manner of its execution,
?       superficial damage which neither impairs the stability of the property or buildings nor endangers their users,
?       the costs of loss prevention or minimization measures which become necessary during the period of insurance.

It is hereby declared and  agreed that the insured not having completed the Company's formal printed proposal form for this 
class of insurance but having proposed to the insurer by means of a letter or risk note or placing slip, wherever the within Policy 
makes reference to proposal and /or declaration, these terms shall be deemed to include the terms agreed on at the time of 

In the event of a conflict in terms between the Broker's risk note or placing slip or letter and the agreed on terms, the latter shall

It is further  agreed that in the  absence of the above two, the  Company standard Policy terms for that class of business shall

Subject otherwise to the terms provisions, conditions and exclusions of the policy,. Materials 

This Policy extends to provide materials on site cover from enclosed but open compound, and then only if there is violent or
forcible entry to or exit from such enclosed but open compounds, subject to Policy deductible on each and every loss. The value
of  materials in the  enclosed but  open compound  shall however  not exceed the  amount specified  in the  schedule  any one

It is hereby understood and agreed that this Policy shall not apply to, and does not cover any actual or alleged liability whatso-
ever for any claim or claims in respect of loss or losses directly or indirectly caused by, arising out of, resulting from, in conse-
quence of, or in any way involving, or to the extent contributed to by, the hazardous nature of asbestos in whatever form or

It is hereby declared and agreed that cancellation notice provided for in this policy is amended to thirty days.

Subject otherwise to the terms, exceptions and conditions of the policy.

In witness  whereof the undersigned being duly authorized by the Insurers and on behalf of the Insurers has (have)

Underwriting Manager                                  Dated:   __________________________


